From: Rahul Dravid <....>

Date: 14 October 2017 at 2:05:31 pm AWST

To: Graham Bates <G.Bates@pointhealth.com.au>
Subject: Testimonial

Dear Graham,
Please find below a testimonial you can use.

"At a certain point of my career | used to get out a lot in the 80s 90s and
realized | was tiring a lot at this point. | started reading a lot about
fatigue and came across a mention of the tennis player Pat Rafter and
the F1 Driver Mark Webber undergoing sweat analysis with an
Australian doctor whose name was Dr. Graham Bates.

| realized that | might have a hydration problem, given how much | used
to sweat. | was suffering terrible headaches at the end of days' play
and definitely had a problem. On a hunch, | contacted Dr. Bates and
made an appointment to see him in Perth during our 1999 tour. Dr.
Bates did all his tests and supplied me with a formula that would keep
me hydrated called Aqualyte. Aqualyte was something that helped me
immensely and is still popular among Indian sportsmen.”

Regards,

Rahul Dravid



